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Inquire about car || Help With Auction Sheet

No. Car Model Chassis  Shift Expected Price
35644335 ALLION S Package Navi AZT240 FAT JPY 456,000 FOB
Year Maker A Fuel KM's Grade Date
2006 TOYOTA 101 4.0 7 2011-11-03
Options Chassis# ’ Color Start Time
P/S P/W ABS AB A/W NAVIi¥%z SILVER= ¥50,000 [10:44]
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Holp With Auction Shee n

Average Expected Price is 456 000 Yen FOB Based on 7 examples.

The time in Japan is now 13:55 BAbE

The auction for this car has already started, there is a chance that this car
is already sold.

Name Nagatome 3
Email cardealertools@gmail. 75775 7 1 [ 2
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SHANDOBBVWEDEX—)L

From: CarDealerTools <info@cardealertools.net>
To: Tommys Cars

Date: Thursday, November 3, 2011 1:57:30 PM
Subject: Auction Inquiry

Tommys Cars, SHADEVWESHhEX—=)

An inquiry has been sent on the vehicle below.

Vehicle details:
2006 TOYOTA ALLION SILVER 101,000 km's =225

Auction details: )
2011-11-03JU Aichi 16 [ B /[Flfir 5500 /e E =

http:/fcardealertools.net/cardetail/?id=35644335&open=tom  Tif') >/

Inquiry o §
you can put any comment BERIAY

Sender
Nagatomo HBEERD/ A—=ILPKLR
cardealertools@gmail.com

Car Dealer Tools

http//cardealertools.net
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#iHA: CarDealerTools <info@cardealertools.net>
ommys Cars Inquiry Recieved
HES: 2011411830 13:57:27JST
7% Nagatomo | 5o
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Dear Nagatomo, BEEL
Thank for sending us your inquiry, we will be back with you as soon as we can.

Vehicle details: =1~
2006 TOYOTA ALLION SILVER 101,000 km's

Auction details:
2011-11-03 JU Aichi 16 [31]{i* 5./ [51){i* b

http-icardealertools.net/cardetail/?id=35644335&open=tom &) f471) 7
Please contact us directly if you need us at the email below....
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